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Dear Sir or Madam, 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE GREEN ENERGY PARK PROJECT 

THE PLANNING ACT 2008 AND THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (EXAMINATION PROCEDURE) RULES 
2010 

AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE PROPOSED THE NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE 

Further to our letter dated 27 August 2024, we were delighted to note the new Governments 
at the Energy UK conference on 17 September 

2024. 

As detailed in our earlier letter, dated 27 August 2024, there is absolute alignment with the North 
Lincolnshire Green Energy Park project outcomes including integrated carbon capture, utilisation 
and storage, clean power and net zero targets achievement by 2030, hydrogen technologies and 
associated rapid employment growth.  

We have also now seen the letter to Defra dated 20th September 2024. 

We note that the letter states that any "statement of policy or new data regarding residual waste 
" and  that 

"
, which is set out by Defra. 
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The letter goes on to ask whether there are "any intentions regarding the publication of any 
evidence arising from the review, and any other statement around the policy and capacity issues." 

We reiterate what we have stated in our earlier correspondence that the Secretary of State is 
obliged to determine the DCO application based on current policy, including Defra's current policy 
and not on any forthcoming data or policy (but see below for details of the latest data issued by 
Defra).  

The Secretary of State for DESNZ will be aware that Defra's current policy is set out in  Our waste, 
our resources: a strategy for England (the Strategy) dated December 2018. This strategy is linked to 
Defra's 25 Year Environmental Plan and sets targets to be achieved with respect to increasing 
recycling to 65% by 2035 and reducing such waste to landfill to 10% as well as eliminating food 
waste to landfill by 2030. Defra's policy is supportive of energy from waste but wants to encourage 
greater efficiency with increased use of heat from facilities. This was also to be covered in the 
Waste Management Plan for the UK published in 2019.  

The strategy goes on to confirm, "In addition, we will work closely with industry to secure a 
substantial increase in the number of EfW plants that are formally recognised as achieving recovery 
status, and will ensure that all future EfW plants achieve recovery status." 

To confirm, the Applicant's facility: 

will achieve R1 status  
includes carbon capture and has the ability to connect into the proposed Humber CO2 
pipeline 
includes a proposed heat network and an application has been made to the Green Heat 
Network Fund (GHNF) and 
includes a plastic recycling facility to ensure plastics that can be recycled achieve a higher 
status in the waste hierarchy 

At paragraph 3.2.2 of the Strategy, Defra confirms that it will continue to monitor the delivery of 
waste infrastructure. They make various projections on EfW capacity and go on to confirm that: 

"Given our projections we continue to welcome further market investment in residual waste 
treatment infrastructure. We particularly encourage developments that increase plant efficiency, 
minimise environmental impacts whilst upholding our existing high standards of emissions control, 
and progress technologies that produce outputs beyond electricity generation where these are 
demonstrated to be environmentally sound and economically viable."   

The Secretary of State should also be aware that monitoring reports are issued to confirm progress 
to meeting the various targets under the Strategy and the latest monitoring report was issued as 
recently as May 2024 around the time that Defra lifted its Direction to pause the determination of 






